
FARGO BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMO #76– 2023-24 

December 12, 2023 

RE: Rejection of Bid – Discovery Tennis Court Lighting Assembly Project 

FROM: James Hand, Director of Facilities 
 Jackie Gapp, Business Manager 
 Dr. Rupak Gandhi, Superintendent 

BOARD FOCUS: Action Required 

A sealed bid was received on November 16, 2023, for Discovery Middle School Tennis Court 
Lighting Assembly Project from Magnum Electric for $147,905. The project includes the 
removal and replacement/repair of an existing light pole and base at the Discovery Middle 
School Tennis Courts. 
  
Following administrative review, due to lack of competitive bids, and budgetary constraints, it is 
recommended the bid be rejected and the project put on hold until a future date.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Reject the bid for the Discovery Tennis Court Lighting Assembly 
Project from Magnum Electric of $147,905 and put the project on hold.  
 
 


